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From: Donnelly, Patrick <Patrick.Donnelly@siriusxm.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2015 4:47 AM
To: Alan Friedman
Subject: RE: Fraunhofer
Allan,

I am available at your convenience to discuss at any time.

Pat

--—--Original Message-----

From: Alan Friedman [mailto:afriedman@wgllp.com]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:05 AM

To: Donnelly, Patrick

Subject: Fraunhofer

Hello Patrick: | represent Fraunhofer and was provided your name as the contact person to discuss Siriusxm's utilization
of Fraunhofer's IP in connection with the terminated Worldspace license agreement. While | am out of the office until
Tuesday, | can make myself available to discuss at your convenience. Would you mind providing me your direct contact
information and perhaps a couple of times that would be convenient for you to have a conversation? Thanks very much.
Best Regards, Alan Friedman Sent from my iPhone. | apologize for any typos or corrections that the autocorrect feature
insists upon making even if they are nonsensical.
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Alan Friedman
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From: Donnelly, Patrick <Patrick.Donnelly@siriusxm.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 3:35 AM
To: Alan Friedman
Subject: RE: Fraunhofer
Alan,

The best number to reach me at is 212 584-5180. It would be best to try me after 11:30 am.
Pat
----- Original Message---—-
From: Alan Friedman [mailto:afriedman@wgllp.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 2:07 AM
To: Donnelly, Patrick
Subject: Re: Fraunhofer

Thanks. | am traveling tomorrow. | will give you a call Tuesday morning. What is the best number to reach you at? Alan

Sent from my iPhone. | apologize for any typos or corrections that the autocorrect feature insists upon making even if
they are nonsensical.

> On Oct 10, 2015, at 4:47 AM, Donnelly, Patrick <Patrick.Donnelly@siriusxm.com> wrote:

>

> Allan,

>

> | am available at your convenience to discuss at any time.
>

> Pat

>

>

>

> From: Alan Friedman [mailto:afriedman@wgllp.com]

> Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:05 AM

> To: Donnelly, Patrick

> Subject: Fraunhofer

>

>

> Hello Patrick: | represent Fraunhofer and was provided your name as the contact person to discuss Siriusxm's
utilization of Fraunhofer's IP in connection with the terminated Worldspace license agreement. While | am out of the
office until Tuesday, | can make myself available to discuss at your convenience. Would you mind providing me your
direct contact information and perhaps a couple of times that would be convenient for you to have a conversation?
Thanks very much. Best Regards, Alan Friedman Sent from my iPhone. | apologize for any typos or corrections that the
autocorrect feature insists upon making even if they are nonsensical.

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

